
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
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GOVERNOH 

LARRY KEHOE 
December 21, 1981 SECRETARY 

Union O i l Company of Ca l i f o r n i a 
P. O. Box 671 
Midland, Texas 79702 

ATTENTION: L. H. Pordue 

RE: Reinstate Gulf, Federal No. 1 
Well Norton Wolfcamp Pool, Lea 
County, N.M., Unit "H" Sec. 12, 
T-15-S, R-34-E 

Dear Mr. Pordue: 

Pursuant to your l e t t e r of November 3, 1981 requesting Order No. SWD-135 to 
be reinstated, the O i l Conservation Division hereby denies your request. 
Your denial was based on records of usage and date of the SWD Order. 

The Division suggests that you re-apply under revised Form C-108. Copies 
of the new form are enclosed. I f you have any questions on t h i s matter, 
contact me or Oscar Simpson at (505) 827-2534. 

Sincerely, 

JOE D. RAMEY, 
Division Director 

JDR/dp 
Enclosures 



Midland District 

State of New Mexico 
Secretary Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy & Minerals Department 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Gulf Federal No. 1 
Morton Wolfcamp Pool 
Lea County, New Mexico 
Unit "H" Sec 12, T-15-S R-34-E 

Gentlemen; 

Please reinstate order No. SWD-135, dated September 15, 1973, which 
granted Union Oil Company of California permission to dispose of salt 
water i n t o the above w e l l . At the time the order was granted SWD 
operations were ceased due to reservoir d i f f i c u l t i e s . I n j e c t i o n of salt 
water i n t o the above well is presently necessary due to an OCD request 
to cease disposal i n t o the 5-1/2" x 8-5/8" annulus of Federal "A" No. 1, 
Section 12, T-15-S R-34-S, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Your compliance to t h i s request w i l l be greatly appreciated. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

L. H. Fardue 
D i s t r i c t Production Superintendent 

LHP: glm 


